







# YOUSSEF KALLEL



## Personal details

-  Youssef Kallel
-  youssefkallel1992@gmail.com
-  +216 54 470 417
-  50 Boulevard of enivrement  
Bouzayeen Gremda  
3062 Sfax Tunisia
-  Tunisian
-  youssefkallel.com

## Skills

- Project Management
- Digital Marketing
- Design
- Event Moderator
- Teamwork
- Adaptability
- Communication
- Conflict resolution

## PROFILE

I'm Youssef KALLEL full-stack developer from Sfax, Tunisia. I have started working on web development since 2018 after getting a solid background in mathematics, physics, and informatic between the engineering school and the "Classes préparatoires". Fluent in the Web development and I have good experience in the development environment.

## EDUCATION

- National engineering diploma** Sep 2014 - Jul 2018  
National engineering school, Monastir Tunisia
- National Exam for Engineering School** Sep 2011 - Apr 2014  
Classe préparatoire, Sfax Tunisia

## EMPLOYMENT

- Fullstack Developer** Dec 2018 - Apr 2020  
IOVISION, SFAX TUNISIA

### VetoMe: IOVISION Product

Mobile and web Application (Android et IOS)  
Development of a responsive hybrid application (Android, IOS, Web) allows veterinarians to organize their animal consultations according to their data and classified according to urgency in the first place and by distance in the second place.

### MooMe: IOVISION Product

Mobile and web application (Android and IOS)  
Development of a responsive hybrid application (Android, IOS, Web) which aims to analyze data from devices hanging around the necks of cows in order to know their behavior.

### Technologies

Angular 7, HTML 5, SASS, CSS3, RXJS, Springboot, SpringSecurity Auth:0, SpringMVC, CORDOVA, JAVA, Maven, JQUERY, liquibase, javascript, typescript, MS SQL, MySql, Oracle, PostgreSQL.

- Freelancer** Apr 2020 - Oct 2020  
SFAX TUNISIA  
Making and designing responsive and ecommerce websites with Wordpress and Prestashop

## Languages

Arabic	● ● ● ● ●
French	● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ●
Portuguese	● ● ● ● ●

## Hobbies

- Football
- Traveling
- Reading
- Fishing

### Front-end developer

Oct 2020 - Jan 2021

EDUCAT, Belo Horizonte, Brazil

Fixing bugs and creating some component for Educat's Products

Technologies: React, HTML5, CSS,SASS, javascript, typescript, python, django, docker, gitlab

## SIDE ACVITITIES

### crew member

Oct 2016 - Jun 2018

LIONS ASSOCIATION, Monastir  
Charity Association

### crew member

Sep 2016 - Dec 2017

AIESEC RUSPINA, Monastir

### Treasurer

Borj Kallel Music association, Sfax, Tunisia

## INTERNSHIPS

### intern

Jan 2018 - Jun 2018

IFTS, Agen France

### intern

Jul 2016 - Sep 2016

AIESEC, CAIRO EGYPT